

Brief CV  
**PETER K. WINGFIELD-DIGBY**

Nationality: British  
 Contact details: E-mail: pwdigby@btinternet.com Website: www.pwdigby.co.uk  
 Experience in: Survey and sampling methods; human development indicators and millennium development goals; social statistics; labour statistics (e.g. labour force surveys, informal sector, occupational injuries); labour market information and analysis; statistical training; and analysis of statistical data.

**EDUCATION**

1968	B.A. Statistics and Sociology - Exeter University, UK
1971	Passed final examinations of the UK Institute of Statisticians
1980	M.Sc. Social Statistics - Southampton University, UK

**EMPLOYMENT**

Independent statistical consultant since 1996: Providing technical statistical advice to governments and international agencies

**Consultancies in recent years have been:**

			<b>Weeks</b>	<b>Agency</b>
2011	Barbados, St Lucia	Preparing sample designs for Multiple Indicator Cluster Surveys	2	UNICEF
	Belarus	Developing the methodology for a forthcoming national labour force survey	2	World Bank
	Pakistan	Advising on sample designs for MICS 4 in Punjab and Sindh provinces	1	UNICEF
	Thailand	Resource person for a MICS survey design workshop, and preparing sample design	2	UNICEF
2010	Costa Rica, Belize, Suriname	Sample designs for national Multiple Indicator Cluster Surveys	3	UNICEF
	Liberia	Analysis and write-up of a labour force survey, and presentation of results (2 visits)	7	ILO
	Jamaica, Trinidad & Tobago	Sample designs for national Multiple Indicator Cluster Surveys	2	UNICEF
	Indonesia	Resource person for MICS 4 workshop in Papua, and assistance with sample design	2	UNICEF
	Timor-Leste	Review, analysis and report writing for a national labour force survey (2 visits)	9	ILO
	Bhutan, Vietnam & Lao PDR	Sample designs for national Multiple Indicator Cluster Surveys (MICS 4)	5	UNICEF
2009	Mongolia & Nepal	Sample designs for national Multiple Indicator Cluster Surveys (MICS 4)	2	UNICEF
	Cambodia	Design of labour force survey: sampling, questionnaire, manuals, etc.	5	ILO
	Asia/Pacific	Guide to the use of sampling for rapid assessments in emergency situations	4	UNICEF
	Cape Verde	Design of labour force survey, including informal sector and social protection	3	ILO
	Sierra Leone	Design of labour force survey: sampling, questionnaire, etc.	4	ILO
	Liberia	Senior LMI Technical Specialist: Design of labour force survey	6	ILO
2008	Southern Sudan	Survey specialist for national poverty survey	4	UNDP
	Sudan	GDDS: development of labour statistics	2	World Bank
2007	Liberia	Development of labour statistics - 2 visits	11	ILO
	Asia/Pacific	Preparation of a guidebook on decent work indicators	8	ILO
	Viet Nam	Sampling & analysis for national primary school achievement survey (3 visits)	10	World Bank
2006	Afghanistan	Statistical inputs to the 2007 Afghanistan Human Development Report	13	UNDP
	Somalia	Review of survey methodology, and development of national sampling frame	4	UNDP
	Philippines	Design and analysis of sub-regional MICS surveys (MICS 3)	10	UNICEF
	Swaziland	Developing project proposal for labour force/informal sector survey	3	SADC
2005	Vietnam	Indicators for socio-economic development: capacity and needs assessment	5	UNDP
	Bangladesh	Sampling for the Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey (MICS 3)	2	UNICEF
	Cambodia	Preparation of Statistical Master Plan	4	World Bank
	Sierra Leone	GDDS: development of labour statistics	3	World Bank
	Botswana	GDDS: training in planning & organizing sample surveys	6	World Bank

1988-96 Statistician, Corps of Specialists, Department for International Development  
 1996 DFID, London; 1992-96 Statistical Adviser, Ghana Living Standards Survey; 1988-91 Government Statistician, Vanuatu

1984-87 Adviser in Statistics for the Pacific, based in Fiji / Vanuatu (ESCAP) but travelling extensively

1982, 1979 Consultant, National Household Survey Capability Programme, Economic Commission for Africa, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia  
 - visits to Burundi, Cameroon, Mali, Sierra Leone, and Sudan (2)

1981-82 Statistical Training Officer, South Pacific Commission, Noumea, New Caledonia (CFTC)

1978-79 Manpower Survey Specialist, Ministry of Planning, N'Djamena, Chad (USAID)

1976-78 Manpower Adviser, Ministry of Finance & Economic Planning, Mbabane, Swaziland (DFID)

1968-76 Research Branch, Social Survey Division, Office of Population Censuses & Surveys, London (Final position: Senior Social Survey Officer)

**PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES** etc.

Chartered Statistician (CStat) - Royal Statistical Society  
 Member of the International Statistical Institute and of three sections (Surveys, Official Statistics, and Statistical Education)  
 Former chair of STATNET - African Capacity Building Foundation's Technical Advisory Panel and Network on National Statistics

**RECENT PUBLICATIONS**

*Rapid assessment sampling in emergency situations*, UNICEF Asia-Pacific Shared Services Centre, Bangkok, 2010  
*Decent work indicators for Asia and the Pacific: a guidebook for policy-makers and researchers* (principal author), ILO Regional Office, Bangkok, 2008  
*Occupational injuries statistics from household surveys and establishment surveys: an ILO manual on methods* (co-author), ILO, Geneva, 2008

**LANGUAGES** Basic working knowledge of French